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10312018 Claim Partal

<« Service Request Details

Claim P‘
S9MO251X ’

Refterence
None #

Lass Date
October 26, 2019

Repart Date
Oct 29, 2019 2:03:23 PM

Redguest Date
October 31. 2019

Diue Date
November 7, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLR3490L

hitps:/ivp smartciaims axa com sglclaim-portalhimlindax-vendor-service-requests himid/service-requests/?servicaReguesibNumber=144598 12



wazMa Clalm Partal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) - Wient

IMIOOE
C-HR HYBRID-1.8 EG CVT

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

JURAIMI BIN ABDUL MAJID
832 JURONG WEST STREET 81. #02-14, 640832, Singapore

GSASSUREEGMAILCOM

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

Salg Inviices History Documents Assessment Metrics MNates

hitps:/'vp smanclaims . axa com,sg/claim-portalhiml/index-vendor-servicereguests himitfsarvice-regquests/7serviceRequestiNumbar= 144586



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October, 2019 12:42 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF: SLR3490L YOUR REF: SMG5358U PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
FOR SLR3490L

Attachments: SAS52693095.PDF

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

(UR AEF: SLR3480L
YOUR REF: SMGSE358U

Dear SinMadam,

PHE-REPAIA INSPECTION FOR SLR3490L
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR3480L AND SMG5358U

We reler to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your
attention,

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of tha Republic ol Singapore Practice Direction - Amendmanlt No 1 of 2016 ol 2016 ol
Pre-repair Inspection for your attention

Warm Regards,
Kai Ling

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

#01-33 5(408934)

Tel: +65 3868 6000/ Fax: 6925 5219

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. Thes message: (including any attachments) s confidential and may te privileged, 1t many be resd, copled and used only by the
ntended recipient. 1F vou have recelved it in error please contact the sender (by return email) immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorized wse
or geseminatan of ths message in whole or in parts is strictly profdeted



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID; 702B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SLR34%0L

Vehicle to be Exported: Na

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Oct 2019

Wehicle Make; TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: C-HRHYBRID LBGCVT
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Mo 2Z7RB115187

Chasslis Nou Z¥X102042426
Maimum Power Output: F0.0 kW (120 bhp)
Qpen Market Vialue: $32041.00

Original Registration Date: 11 Aug 2017 / ?J’” iomih / 94 mihy
First Registration Date: 11 Aug 2017

Transter Count: 1]

Actual ARF Paid: $6,858.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: §5.143.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2027

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $49,899.00

COE Rebate Amount: $38.730.00

Total Rebate Amount: $43,873.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Oct 2019

OK
G900/ 12 = g 33
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MEAX1BAI2 2101 | Gatmge B33 LLP - HO
ENTAY DATE & TRAE JSA0G201T0 1553
SUBMITTED BY. Lovis Sim Teo Siang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fenasa repon cormacily the details of the pccident to spesd up the claims process

2. This Form must be complaled by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivar,

3. information provided must be s truthful end accumitse as possible. Any willul misrepresantaBon or withoiding of matermi facts may aflow meurance companies o

ripuifiaie policy Nnbibity

4, The issus and accaptance of mis Foem by BUrANCE COMPanas i nol an someasion of POUCY RaDilsy on 1N pan of the iNSUrEnNcE COMpanias
5. Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General insurance Association of Singapora (GLA) fee
archiving and ihatl copies of his mport will, for a lee, ba made avadlable upon application by ineresied parfies
7. By the lodgement of thia regon to the insuren. you hetely consent 1o the archiving of this regort ol the centre and to copses of tha repon being made svadable

sloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raporn

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

281012019 15:53
28M0/2019 12:20
AMBER ROAD | MOUNTBATTEN 7Y JUNCTION

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Allermalive Phane Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLR3490L

TAN JUAT QUEE
516247028

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87304259
OFFICE-97304259

TOYOTA
C-HR HYBRID-1,8 E G CVT (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MT/00508838/01

LEE SIONG HWAN
513524806

270111059

INDOOR

04/06/1882

A7 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97304258

OFFICE-27304259
LEASHBERT@GMAIL.COM

Fags 1 of 22



Address 31 ELIAS ROAD #09-22
Postcode 519034

Was dnver an ampioyese of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

|nsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Numper of vehicles (including own vahicle) 4
Invelved in the accident

Was any body Injured In the Acciden!? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person|s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
If Yes,.Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NOD

Vehicle Registration Number SMG5358U

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colaur VOLVO [ VT0 25T
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver SALIKIN BIN KASPON
MRIC/Passpart Number SE900247A

Contact Number 897325259

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKABOT2D

Pagae I of 22



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VOLKSWAGEN / JETTA 1.4 TSI
Detalls Of Properiies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number SJIHTIG2S

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour TOYOTA [ WISH 1.8 AUTO
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MNama of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addraess

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Pages 3 of 22









LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 8250 3881 FAX: 8258 4315
Reg Mo 18960T168R GS5T Aeg No. 15-GO07188-R

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapoe 408333

Page Mo.1 af 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ret

CSVASM18018224/0cDa2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Dale:  28-11-2019 ”I\I"“IWII ‘ll
068811
ATTN ;. KITTY TED Code: ASM
1, Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SMG 53580 Veh. Inspected SLR 3450L
Palicy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SOMOZE1X Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  KITTY TEQ Assign Date 3M102ME
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAC-HR HYBRID 186 |c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZYX102042426 Colour WHITE
Odometer 40541 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
Ganeral FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/50 18 MICHELIN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyra  |225/50 R18 MICHELIN mm
asiption ol Daes
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS, N/S BODY, FRONT AND e
REAR PORTION (B 3
el J
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2019 |inspect Date / Time 31102019 ( 10:49 AM )
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT FTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1201-33 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
Sa, Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEMICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $15,000-318,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR. 15 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/A5M18019224/Qcf3e2
Inspected By
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